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Team Leader – Planning Policy 
Bedford Borough Council 
 4th Floor 
Borough Hall 
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Dear  

Alington Estate, Little Barford 

Further to CODE Development Planners’ representations to the regulation 18 consultation on the Bedford 
Borough Local Plan 2040 (BBLP 2040), I write on behalf of the Executors of the late Nigel Alington to submit 
the following supplementary information in support of the allocation of land at the Alington Estate. 
 

• Archaeological Desk Based Assessment, December 2021; 

• Drawing 60830-PP-502A: Mineral Extraction Constraints Plan. 
 
In relation to the mineral safeguard area, the above drawing should be read in conjunction with Section 20 of 
CODE Development Planners representation submitted on 3 September 2021 to the regulation 18 Site 
Assessment Pro Formas, June 2021 document. 
 
If you wish to discuss further, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
Yours sincerely  

Director 
 
M:  
E:  
 
Enc(s):   




